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Finance Services (813) 794-2268
MEMORANDUM


Date:	August 15, 2025
To:	School Board Members
From:	Jayne Haire, Director of Finance Services
Re:	Warrant List for the Week Ending August 19, 2025

This warrant list represents three check runs and two EFT runs.
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Warrant Numbers: 989808-989950 7,726,850.55 $      

Electronic Fund Transfer Numbers: 7318-7319 71,953.05 $           

Total Disbursements: 7,798,803.60 $   

Disbursements by Fund:

Fund 1100 785,112.75 $       

Fund 1400 39,800.00 $         

Fund 3611 23,415.66 $         

Fund 3724 657,658.38 $       

Fund 3725 905,798.69 $       

Fund 3904 985,431.35 $       

Fund 3905 367,775.50 $       

Fund 3907 32,558.49 $         

Fund 3936 26,802.26 $         

Fund 3937 2,883,491.59 $    

Fund 4100 441,402.80 $       

Fund 4210 20,260.00 $         

Fund 4220 6,147.52 $           

Fund 7111 167,728.34 $       

Fund 7130 20,358.93 $         

Fund 7921 206,621.81 $       

Fund 7922 25,080.80 $         

Fund 7923 54,053.44 $         

Fund 7940 1,500.00 $           

Fund 8915 147,350.29 $       

Fund 9210 455.00 $              
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O John Legg, Superintendent of Schools
7227 Land O' Lakes Boulevard - Land O'Lakes, Florida 34638

, Pasco County Schools
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